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Mr. A. E. Pickford
. Manager of Quality Assurance
C. F. Braun & Company
Alhambra, CA 91802

Dear Mr. Pickford:

SUBJECT: REVISION TO BRAUN TOPICAL REPORT-21A

In your letter of July 7,1980, you state that the organization chart (page 5
of the C. F. Braun & Company's Quality Assurance Topical Report-21A) is the

. only revision required for Amendment 6. You also indicate that C. F. Braun &
Company is now a wholly owned subsidiary of Santa Fe International Corporation
but that C. F. Braun &' Company will continue to do business under the same
name and with the same management and corporate organization as before. You
then ask whether the entire topical report should be reprinted and issued.

Based on the information you have. provided, we find the new organization chart
acceptable. Further, we do not believe it is necessary to reprint and issue
the entire topical report. We have taken the liberty of distributing the sub-
mitted organization chart to the NRC distribution as a revised page to Amendment
5 and called it Amendment 5(a). We suggest you do likewise.
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Sincerely,

i l' *'
i

Walter P. Haass, Chief
'

Quality Assurance Branch
Division of Engineering
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Quality Assurance Branch
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